Re: Roofing Quote for Morongo Valley Fire Department

Castro Roofing Inc. - Mayra Marquez <Mayra@castroroofinginc.com>
Thu 10/5/2023 12:22 PM

To:Ryan McEachen <r.mceachen@morongovalleyfire.org>

Cc:Brittany Chavez <b.chavez@morongovalleyfire.org>;Ryan McEachen
<r.mceachen@morongovalleyfire.org>

Hello Ryan

Thank you for the e-mail and contacting our company, Morongo is out of our work area, we
would not be able to provide you with a price for this project. As mentioned also over the phone
to provide accurate cost we need to perform an onsite inspection to look at the over all project
and make true measurements.

If there are any questions please let me know how | may be of assistance.

Thank you for your business,

Mayra Marquez

CASTRO ROOFING, INC.

73802 Dinah Shore Drive, Palm Desert CA 92211
PH: 760-202-0042 | FAX: 760-992-5204
www.CastroRoofinginc.com

Mayra@ CastroRoofinginc.com

COSTRO

ROOFIN G-

From: Ryan McEachen <r.mceachen@morongovalleyfire.org>

Date: Thursday, October 5, 2023 at 12:16 PM

To: Castro Roofing Inc. - Info Castro <info@castroroofinginc.com>

Cc: Brittany Chavez <b.chavez@morongovalleyfire.org>, Ryan McEachen
<r.mceachen@morongovalleyfire.org>

Subject: Roofing Quote for Morongo Valley Fire Department

Attention Castro Roofing,

Thank you for taking my call today regarding the roofing job for the Morongo Valley Fire Department.

As we discussed, if you could please provide me a quote for redoing an asphalt shingle roof, flat, to
include everything plus new plywood underneath. The overall dimensions of the roof are going to be 108
ft by 45 ft. Please see attached pictures for further reference.

| understand that your schedule has this backed out till about December or January, but the quote will
allow me to get something approved by the CSD board of directors so that | can get it on the calendar for
that time frame.

If you have any questions please let me know | look forward to receiving your quote.

Ryan McEachen Fire Captain


mailto:Mayra@CastroRoofingInc.com

Morongo Valley Fire Department
11207 Ocaotillo Street

Morongo Valley, Ca 92256

(760) 363 - 6211 Station #1

(951) 484 - 8996 (Cell)
r.mceachen@morongovalleyfire.org
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